
State of Florida 

JluhItt~.er&iee Qtnn~D·-FPSC 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD ~0SA~ ~: 38 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

COMMISSION-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­ CLERK 

DATE: 	 Apri125,2011 

TO: 	 All Parties of Record & Interested Persons 

FROM: 	 Anna Williams, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel ~ 
RE: 	 Docket No. 100400-WU - Investigation of rates ofO&S Water Company, Inc. in 

Osceola County for possible overearnings and Docket No. 100440-WU ­
Application for transfer of water facilities in Osceola County from O&S Water 
Company, Inc., to Tohopekaliga Water Authority and cancellation of Certificate 
No.51O-W. 

Please place the attached correspondence in the above-referenced docket files. 

Thank you. 
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Anna Williams 

From: Martin Friedman [MFriedman@RSBattorneys.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 4: 18 PM 
To: Anna Williams 
Cc: John Jenkins; Jack Olsen; Mark Lawson 
Subject: RE: Demand letter concerning 0 and S Water; request and suggestion that PSC consider 

deferring action on dockets 

Anna, 
As you might expect there is substantial disagreement with the statements made by TWA's 

attorney. And TWA should not be rewarded for a last minute request for deferral. In fact, even if what 
TWA says is true then it shows that the PSC has nothing to do with this dispute. 

Marty 

Martin S. Friedman 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
T: 407-830-6331 
F: 407-830-8522 
M: 407-310-2077 
www.rsbattorneys.com 

Tallahassee' Lake Mary· Boca Raton 


Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information that is legally 

privileged. Ifyou are not the intended recipient, you must not review, transmit, convert to hard copy, 

copy, use or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. Ifyou have received this email in error, 

please notify us immediately by return mail or by telephone at (888) 877-6555 and delete the original and 

all copies of this transmission, including any attachments. Thank you. 

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLAIMER: To ensure compliance with the requirements imposed on us by IRS 

Circular 230 (31 C.F.R. 10.33 - 10.37, et. seq.), we inform you that to the extent this communication, 

including attachments, mentions any federal tax matter, it is not intended or written and cannot be used 

for the purpose of avoiding Federal Tax penalties. In addition, this communication may not be used by 

anyone in promoting, marketing or recommending the transaction or matter addressed herein. 


-----Original Message----­
From: Mark Lawson [mailto:mlawson@bmolaw.com] 

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 3:46 PM 

To: Anna Williams 

Cc: John Jenkins; Martin Friedman 

Subject: FW: Demand letter concering 0 and S Water; request and suggestion that PSC consider 

deferring action on dockets 

Importance: High 


Anna, 
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